

Nebojsa Martinovic

Senior Cloud Engineer



• CONTACT

- ✉ nebojsa.martinovic@zohomail.eu
- ☎ +41 78 221 80 29
- 📍 Im Stadtwald 1, 9400 Rorschach, CH
- 🕒 20.09.1988
- 🇩🇪 German
- 🌐 [linkedin.com/in/nebojsa-martinovic](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nebojsa-martinovic)

• LANGUAGES

- English
- German
- Serbian
- Romanian
- Italian

• CORE SKILLS

- AWS
- Azure
- Infrastructure
- Kubernetes
- Terraform
- Linux / Unix Administration
- Scripting

• EDUCATION

BSc. IT Management

Univerzitet Union Nikola Tesla / FAM
10/2013 – 10/2017 · Belgrade, Serbia

Computer Technician

Mašinska Škola Radoje Dakić
09/2005 – 06/2009 · Belgrade, Serbia

• PROFILE

Cloud infrastructure that just works.

DevOps & Site Reliability Engineer and Cloud Architect with 10+ years designing, automating, and operating resilient platforms on AWS, Azure & GCP. I turn complex systems into fast, reliable, cost-efficient infrastructure — and make the boring parts automatic.

• EXPERIENCE

06/2023 – Present · Zürich, Switzerland

DevOps / Site Reliability Engineer cptr · Capture Media AG

Manage and monitor Kubernetes clusters and applications to ensure high availability and performance. Designed, built, and optimized CI/CD pipelines to automate development and deployment. Deployed infrastructure using IaC and implemented CD tooling to streamline releases, while administering on-premises infrastructure and internal IT systems.

11/2019 – 06/2023 · München, Germany

DevOps Engineer & Cloud Architect Beck et al. · Skaylink GmbH

Designed and implemented scalable, secure cloud architectures on AWS and Azure to client requirements. Developed IaC and microservices solutions to automate and optimize cloud resources. Led cloud migration projects ensuring compliance, security, and data protection, and administered Kubernetes clusters and CI/CD pipelines.

09/2018 – 07/2019 · München, Germany

Cloud & Infrastructure Consultant Accenture

Delivered cloud strategies and optimized IT infrastructure for clients, driving digital transformation through scalable, secure cloud solutions. Focused on cloud architecture design, migration planning, performance optimization, and security management.

• CERTIFICATIONS

- 🏆 AWS Certified DevOps Engineer – Professional
- 🏆 AWS Certified Solutions Architect – Associate
- 🏆 AZ-104 Microsoft Azure Administrator Associate
- 🏆 VMware VTSP – SV Server Virtualization
- 🏆 Microsoft Certified: Azure Fundamentals